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Dear Alison Cook 
 

Your environmental permitting application is duly made

Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016
Application reference: EPR/VP3527SJ/A001 
Operator: Walsall Council
Facility: Middlemore Lane WTS and HWRC, Middlemore Lane, Walsall, WS9
8DL

I’m writing to let you know that your application is duly made as
of 16/04/2025. ‘Duly made’ means that we have all the information we need to
start determination. Determination is where we assess and make a decision on
your application. 

 Your application will be allocated to a determining officer as soon as possible.
Once allocated, the officer will contact you to let you know.

If we do need further information, we’ll contact you during determination. We’ll
explain what information we need and how long you have to provide it.
For further information on the permitting process, please see Environmental
permitting guidance: Core guidance.
If your application contained a request for confidentiality, we’ll write to you
separately about our decision on that.
If you have any questions in the meantime, please phone our Customer Contact
Centre on 03708 506506. They’ll put you in touch with one of our Permitting
Support Advisors. Alternatively, please email our Permitting Support
Team: psc@environment-agency.gov.uk
 

Yours sincerely,
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Tim Ross


